Holy Cross School History
 
[bookmark: _GoBack][image: Macintosh_HD:Users:nbischoff:Desktop:HC Student Body 2016.jpg]The original school building was built in 1905. It was located in what is now the parking lot between Pearl Lake Lodge and the school. It was a two room school house. There was no running water, a pump outside provided water, for the children. They had one outhouse but it had two doors, one side for girls the other side for boys.
Grades 1-4 were in the east classroom and grades 5-8 were in the west classroom. There was a hallway between the two rooms. Lunch was eaten in the basement, but on nice days the children ate outside. There was no hot lunch everyone brought a cold lunch.
The children went to mass every morning before school. The principal was Sister Bertilla and she also taught grades 5-8.
 
They didn’t tear down the old school until they were ready to move into the new one. The students moved into the new school December of 1959. That summer of 1960 Bishop Barthemeow came out to do a dedication to the new school, at that the time the corner stone was was set.
The new school had 3 classrooms, gymnasium,modern facilities, kitchen and a library.  One classroom was grades 1-3 another grades 4-6 and the last room was 7-8. The teachers were all nuns from St. Benedicts. A few days a week a nun would come to teach music.The principal  of the new school was Sister Ronald.
The school enrollment at its largest was over 100 students. It is believed that the largest graduating class was the 8th graders in the year 1965. There were 20-22 8th graders. It was at this time that the first lay teacher was hired. Her name was Mrs. Mary Aderhold. She taught from 1965 –1970.
There have been a few additions added on since that time. Holy Cross had always taken great pride in the quality of the education they give to our community.
 
This is taken from an oral history of a former student.
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